Bullitt County Public Schools

1040 Highway 44 East 502-869-8000
Shepherdsville, Kentucky 40165 Fax 502-543-3608
www.bullittschools.org

TO: Jesse Bacon, Superintendentﬁ
FROM: Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent
DATE: June 23, 2021

RE: CF Educational Solutions: MindPlay

The Bullitt Virtual Learning Academy (BVLA) is looking to assess student reading levels for enrolled
BVLA students for the 2021-2022 school year to provide teachers with some initial formative data to
help meet the needs of individual students and throughout the school year.. Attached is a service
agreement for MindPlay Universal Screener for up to 301 licenses for a total of $2357.00. The
agreement will be funded through our ESSER related to programs specifically budgeted for the BVLA.
Approval is requested for the software agreement between Bullitt County Public Schools and CF
Educational Solutions.
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Prepared By Dan Schroer Account Name Bullitt County Public Schools
Email dan.schroer@cfedsolutions.com Bill To 1040 Hwy 44 E
Shepherdsville, KY 40165
United States
Quantity Product Number Product Description / Duration Sales Price
1.00 CF ED Client Support General - Daily $250.00
301.00 6330 | MindPlay Universal Screener Quantity Pricing - 301 - 600 Students $7.00
| |
Subtotal
Grand Total

Submit purchase orders to:

dan.schroer@cfedsolutions.com

and

finance@cfedsolutions.com

CF Educational Solutions
2400 Schroff Dr.
Middletown. Ohio

$250.00
$2,107.00

$2,357.00
$2,357.00



